
Tine r, 1989 

Mr. James I.  Rowley, 'Director 
IL349eeret Berrie, 
washingten,' D*C• 

Deer Mr. Rowley, 

Inventoried as one of its source materiels in the report of the 
special panel convened by then Attorney General Clerk on the pictures end 
Xi-rege of the autopsy of Pteeidwet Kennedy is a me:mote:1d= of transfer 
dated April de, masa. 

Renault* pour limey lo the agency of origin, ISem writiOS to 
ark for e ate r, Per this purpose, whether or not there may be a Copy or 
copies elsewhere is immeteriela  I believe, 

Beoeiaoetthis document ie one of the basic working pepere end 
SOUPOO msteriebsof tbe roport of this penal, used end published by the 
Snlernment, I believe that if it was held to be enbject to withholding 
bolters this nee*  the nee in itself ended that possibility. 

While I hope and expect you will respond by sending Me a 
copy of this doe evert, I am aver. of ee contrerY possibility, In that 
event I reepectfelly ask that, eel believe is requited by the Treedem 
of Information lea, you explain in writing end cite the reason. or 
authority. 

Should you refute this, I also task that you send me whatever 
instructions end forme might be required form asking formal request 
der this docutseit under the Treedem of Information law, 

Sincerely, 

Harold welshers 


